
Beaver-Butler Presbytery Memo 
 
 

TO:  Minister Members of the Presbytery 
FROM: Barbara Paff 
RE:  Directory Information Needed 
DATE:  January 2024 
 
We are currently in the process of updating our directory and database at the Presbytery and 
also the records of the Stated Clerk.  Thank you for taking time to provide us with current and 
reliable data.  We would love an updated digital photo (headshot only). 
 

Directory Information 
 

Name   _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   First                Middle   Last 

 
Title: (i.e., Rev., Dr., Etc.) ___________________________ Position: (Pastor, Interim, Etc.) ______________________________ 
 
Church Name _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Church Phone _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Home Address _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Home Phone  _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Cell Phone  _________________________________________________________Publish _______ Yes ________ No 

 
E-mail Address _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Spouse  _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   First Name 

 
Where do you want to receive mail from the Presbytery? Home  Church 
 

Stated Clerk Information 
 
Ordination Date _________________________________ 
   Month/Day/Year 

    
Birth Date  _________________________________ 
   Month/Day/Year 

 
Please return ASAP to:    Beaver-Butler Presbytery 
       PO Box 279 
Or Email to: office@beaverbutler.org  Zelienople PA  16063-0279 
  


